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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 05 December 2023 15:59

To: OTP CAR lIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Direction in respect of paragraph 50 of ICC-01/14-01/21-630

Dear Parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the limited number of redactions requested by the Defence (noting also that a
number of redactions were applied by the Registry in relation to the identity of non-ICC medical personnel). The
Chamber has reviewed the Defence’s proposed redactions as well as the Defence’s justification for them (ICC-01/14-
01/21-661-SECRET-Exp) and hereby approves the redactions. The redacted information does not pertain to Mr Said’s
medical condition and is therefore irrelevant for the purposes of discussing his fitness to stand trial.

Accordingly, the Chamber expects the Parties’ and participants’ submissions pursuant to paragraph 50 of the
Chamber’s Decision Appointing Experts (ICC-01/14-01/21-630) no later than 4pm on Monday 11 December 2023.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI



